From:  Simon, Timothy A.

Sent: 8/20/2012 11:09:46 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Fwd: PG&E request for final oral arguments RE: Peak Time Rebate Case -
September 12, one hour and 30 minutes

I 'am on a panel in DC. I will read the transcript.

Timothy Alan Simon
Commissioner California Public Utilities Commission
Chairman, NARUC Committee on Gas

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mosbaugh, Scott" <scott.mosbaugh@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: August 20, 2012 4:24:04 PM PDT

To: "Simon, Timothy A." <timothy.simon@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cec: "Chatterjee, Bishu" <bishu.chatterjee@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Momoh, Rahmon
0." <rahmon momoh@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Fernandez, Cristine"
<cristine.fernandez@cpuc.ca.gov>, "White, Phyllis R."

<phyllis. white@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: PG&E request for final oral arguments RE: Peak Time
Rebate Case - September 12, one hour and 30 minutes

You are going to be in Washington D.C. on this date.

Scott Mosbaugh

Office of Commissioner Simon
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave

San Francisco, CA 84102

(415) 703-4435

From: Simon, Timothy A.
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Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2012 8:50 PM

To: White, Phyllis R.; Gonzalez, Nuria

Cc: Chatterjee, Bishu; Momoh, Rahmon O.; Mosbaugh, Scott; Fernandez, Cristine
Subject: Re: PG&E request for final oral arguments RE: Peak Time Rebate Case -
September 12, one hour and 30 minutes

RSVP

Timothy Alan Simon

Commissioner California Public Utilities Commission
Chairman, NARUC Committee on Gas

On Aug 16,2012, at 8:11 PM, "White, Phyllis R."
<phvllis.white(@cpuc.ca.gcov> wrote:

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gonzalez, Nuria"
<nuria.gonzalez(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Date: August 16,2012 3:57:15 PM PDT

To: "White, Phyllis R."

<phyllis. white@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Khosrowjah,
Sepideh" <sepideh.khosrowjah@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Katague, Ditas" <ditas.katague(@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"TerKeurst, Charlotte"

<charlotte terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cec: "Mosbaugh, Scott"
<scott.mosbaugh(@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Dahlgren,
Joan" <joan.dahlgren@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Chan,
Jovita" <jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Banks,
Juliane" <juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov>, "Brown,
Carol A" <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>,
"Murtishaw, Scott"
<scott.murtishaw(@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: RE: PG&E request for final oral
arguments RE: Peak Time Rebate Case -
September 12, one hour and 30 minutes

Hello!
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Back on June 28 | sent the e-mail below requesting
your Commissioner availability, for 1 hr. and 30 min.
on Sept. 12, RE: PG&E request for final oral
arguments, Peak Time Rebate Case. Could you
please confirm their participation from 1:30 - 3:00
PM 7. Thanks!

Nuria

From: Gonzalez, Nuria

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2012 10:08 AM

To: White, Phyllis R.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Katague,
Ditas; TerKeurst, Charlotte

Cc: Mosbaugh, Scott; Dahlgren, Joan; Chan, Jovita;
Banks, Juliane; Brown, Carol A.; Murtishaw, Scott
Subject: RE: PG&E request for final oral arguments
RE: Peak Time Rebate Case - September 12, one
hour and 30 minutes

Good Morning,

Could you please check your Commissioner's
availability to attend the above oral
arguments?. We would like to schedule it
Wednesday, Sept. 12 (1 hr. 30 min.). Kindly
email me by tomorrow so we can make the
necessary arrangements. Thank you for your
help.

Nuria

Nuria . Gonzalez

California Public Utilities Commission

Office of President Michael Peevey

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102

(415) 703-2156
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